
 
From: Maria Shoesmith   
Sent: 21 September 2023 12:29 
To: Section 62A Applications <section62a@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Cc: Planning <planning@uttlesford.gov.uk>; Nigel Brown  Serena 
Cardozo  
Subject: FW: (S62A/2023/0022) UTT/23/1970/PINS - Passenger Terminal Stansted 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
Apologies for the confusion in deadlines.  Please find attached the Council’s response in relation to 
the subject S62a Application, along with the draft minutes for the agenda item from Planning 
Committee on 13.09.23. I have attached the Council’s committee page link to the case for ease. 
 
 
Agenda for Planning Committee on Wednesday, 13th September, 2023, 10.00 am - Modern Council 
(moderngov.co.uk) 
 
 

 
 
Also attached is the Officers’ Report to Planning Committee, and other consultee comments that 
were not submitted directly to PINS. 
 
Yours faithfully 

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Futtlesford.moderngov.co.uk%2FieListDocuments.aspx%3FCId%3D138%26MId%3D6188%26Ver%3D4&data=05%7C01%7Csection62a%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C15fcfc063c3f48ff470208dbba96051a%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638308925931615589%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=7j5TG973T0sAvHKkwM9mN3UwlV5828Xl0RFWNmGAMKo%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Futtlesford.moderngov.co.uk%2FieListDocuments.aspx%3FCId%3D138%26MId%3D6188%26Ver%3D4&data=05%7C01%7Csection62a%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C15fcfc063c3f48ff470208dbba96051a%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638308925931615589%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=7j5TG973T0sAvHKkwM9mN3UwlV5828Xl0RFWNmGAMKo%3D&reserved=0
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